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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes 

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no 

^roperty Name: Dudley House Inventory Number: QA-278 

address: \5 2-0 (%<*£. t-^tjle-S'^Q^. fco<s^ Historic district: yes X no 

City: Ingleside Zip Code: 21644 County: Queen Annes 

USGS Quadrangle(s): Price^SoWa'buio 

Property Owner: Tax Account ID Number: 

Tax Map Parcel Number(s): 57 Tax Map Number: 31 

Project: MD 19 over Beaverdam Ditch Bridge Replacement Agency: FHWA/SHA 

Agency Prepared By: MD State Highway Administration 

Preparer's Name: AnneE. Bruder Date Prepared: 04/23/2004 

Documentation is presented in: Project Review and Compliance file. 

Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: X Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended 

Criteria: _ A _ B _X__C _ D Considerations: _ A _ B __C _ D _ E _ F _ G 

Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property: 

Name of the District/Property: 

Inventory Number: Eligible: yes Listed: yes 

le visit by MHT Staff yes X no Name: Date: 

Description of Property and Justification: (Please attach map and photo) 

The Dudley House appears almost unchanged since the 1983 survey. A railing has been added to the front porch, while a rear shed 
roof addition has been removed. The 1983 MIHP form notes that many of the decorative features, such as the porch brackets and 
the roof acroteria had been removed. However, the house remains as a significant example of the association between Maryland's 
Eastern Shore and Philadelphia. The county history, "Queen Anne's County, Maryland" by Frederic Emory notes that many 
farmers used the railroad connections to Philadelphia to send their produce to the city markets, rather than to Baltimore, which 
could only be accessed via boat in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. The advertisement from "Godey's Lady's Book 
and Magazine" likewise indicates that Hobbs & Sons, Architects were also able to reach clients in the rural areas of the eastern 
shore. 

The single family dwelling is an example the continued use of pattern books as a way to market house styles beyond the usual 
circle of influence in a large city. According to information obtained from the Philadelphia Architects and Buildings webpage, 
"Isaac H. Hobbs became an architect in 1859 who by the early 1870s established an office with his son George in Philadelphia. 
They published 'Hobbs' Architecture' first in 1873, with a second edition in 1876. Prior to the first publication Isaac had become 
associated with Samuel Sloan at Godey's Ladies Book and Magazine beginning in 1863. He served as the staff architect from 1863 
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until 1877 and then left after Louis Godey sold the magazine. Hobbs returned to the magazine in 1880 worked there until 1886 
/hich is when his final design for the magazine was published. Despite his continued employment by Godey's Magazine, his work 

was not always well received by the mainstream architectural press and the critics. He died in October 1896." (Philadelphia 
Architects and Buildings, entry by Sandra L. Tatman, information downloaded from www.philadelaphiabuildings.org 4/23/2004) 

The Dudley House is eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places under Criterion C (architecture) as an 
excellent example of a "Gothic" cottage from the late nineteenth century, as designed by Isaac H. Hobbs & Sons. Research 
conducted for this project did not identify events or persons important to American or Maryland history, and thus the house is not 
eligible under Criteria A or B. Criterion D was not included as part of this investigation. 

The NRHP boundary for the property is confined to Queen Anne's County Tax Map 31, Parcel 57 (2003). 
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QA-278 
Dudley House 
1520 Roe Ingleside Road, Church Hill, 21623 
Price quad 1944, Photorevised 1973 







QA-278 
Dudley House 
Ingleside 
private 

1883 
Isaac Hobbs, Architect 

The Dudley House was constructed in 1882 for Mrs. 
William Dudley under the direction of Isaac Hobbs and 
Sons, Architects, from Philadelphia. Their rendering 
and plans for this house appeared in an issue of Godey's 
Ladies Magazine in 1883. There were several alterations 
and additions to the plan, as stated in the article, and 
there have been several alterations since it was con­
structed. The house was termed a "Gothic Cottage" but 
all of the exterior items which made it Gothic have been 
replaced or removed. It would be just as appropriate 
to call the house Eastlake. 

Many of the original features remain. 
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AND/OR COMMON 

Dudley House 

LOCATION 
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—WORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE 

_YES: RESTRICTED 
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—MILITARY 

—MUSEUM 

—PARK 
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—RELIGIOUS 
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Harvey E. Shaver 
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Telephone #; 
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Maryland 21644 

CITY, TOWN 
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REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

Liber #: CWC 141 
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Q DESCRIPTION 

CONDITION 

—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED 

.kftOOD _RUINS 

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

On the south side of the Roe-Ingleside Road 

at the south end of Ingleside stands the Dudley 

House. It sits upon a narrow rise of ground which 

extends in a southwesterly direction from the town. 

Its facade is northwest. The building is a "Gothic-

inspired" house constructed in 1882. It is a basic 

'L' plan house with porches on two sides of the main 

part and a side porch on the northeast. It is a 

tall two story with attic house, five bays long with 

a gable in the center of the steep roof. On the 

northeast side of the house is a semi-octagonal 

bay two full stories tall. The back of the house is 

four bays long plus a lean-to summer kitchen, the 

kitchen being only one story. At the juncture of 

the front and rear sections is a two story enclosed 

porch. All walls are covered with light green 

asbestos shingles. The roof also appears to be 

asbestos, but it has a diamond pattern. 

The floor plan consists of a central stair hall 

flanked by two living rooms in the front section; 

and a dining room, back stair, kitchen and summer 

kitchen in the back wing. The dining room was 

extended onto the former porch around 1910, the new 
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—OTHER (SPECIFY] 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

Q 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Dudley House was constructed in 1882 for 

Mrs. William Dudley under the direction of Isaac 

Hobbs and Sons, Architects, from Philadelphia. 

Their rendering and plans for this house appeared 

in an issue of Godey's Ladies Magazine in 1883. 

There were several alterations and additions to 

the plan, as stated in the article, and there have 

been several alterations since it was constructed. 

The house was termed a "Gothic Cottage" but all of 

the exterior items which made it Gothic have been 

replaced or removed. It would be just as appropriate 

to call the house Eastlake. 

Many of the original features remain. 

The additions which caused the contract price 

to soar from $3,249.00 to $4,000.00 include the 

following: possibly an extension of the porch across 

the southwest gable; moving the door from one side 

of the fireplace to the other in the living room and 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



|MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
Qk-yft 

CONTINUE QN SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

2GEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 

. fe Q ^«4^ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

• r 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

HJFGRM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE 

Michael 0 . Bourne, H is tor ic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's County H i s t o r i c a l Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Cent rev i l l e 

DATE 

8/31/83 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Maryland 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.1 DESCRIPTION 

space having a pair of round columns in place of the 

former wall. 

Beneath the windows of the two front rooms are 

recessed panels. Both rooms have painted slate mantels 

which were originally fitted with coal stoves. The doors 

and trim are typical of the period. Apparently the 

woodwork throughout was originally finished with a dark 

mahogany stain. The stair is a close string stair with 

large square newel with carving and a finial. The balus­

trade is composed of solid panels with three round holes 

in each. In style it would best be described as Eastlake. 

It extends to the third floor. 

In the southeast corner of the kitchen is an enclosed 

stair to the former servants' quarters. Between the kitchen 

and dining room is now a lavatory which replaces a former 

pantry. There is a former pass-thru between the pantry 

and the dining room closet. There is a moderate size 

fireplace in the kitchen, but there is a large fireplace 

with crane in the summer kitchen. Beneath the summer 

kitchen is a well. 

Parts of a gas light system remain in the house. 

Also, the ducts for heating the upstairs rooms and their 

corresponding grills still are in place. 



QA-278 

CONTINUATION SHEET 

8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

dining room and building closets for both rooms in that 

space, re-arranging the back stairs so that there was 

direct access between the kitchen and dining room; and 

building a summer kitchen off the kitchen. On the second 

floor the door was moved, like the ones below, and closets 

were built in all of the rooms. There also appears to 

have been a door built from the servants' rooms to the 

back corridor, so all could have access to the bath. 

More alterations occurred later in the life of the 

building. An extension to the dining room, mentioned in 

#7, corresponded to the enclosure of the second story of 

this former porch and the installation of a larger bathroom. 

With the enclosure of the porch, several windows had to 

be closed. Patches in the plaster indicate former 

windows. Probably around this time, the porch was 

simplified with round columns, and all of the cresting, 

finials, brackets, etc. were discarded. 







Mary McCarthy 
Spring/Summer 2003 
Digital color photo on file at MHT 





QA-278 Dudley House 
Ingleside, Maryland 
Orlando Ridout V, March 1978 
Northwest (front) facade 





QA-2 78 Dudley House 
Ingleside, Maryland 
Orlando Ridout V, March 1978 
View from North 





QA-2 78 Dudley House 
West 

MOB 7/1983 


